

# Tala Moh'd Mukheimer

Phone: 00962795008932

Email: tala.mukheimer@gmail.com

Date of birth: 21/12/1988

Nationality: Jordanian

Amman – Jordan

## **BIOGRAPHY**

An Architect/interior architect with an experience of 9 years currently working as a full time INSTRUCTOR at the German Jordanian University for the past 2 years, teaching several courses (understanding place, lighting design, fundamentals of design, color light and space, working design in addition to computer visualization for second and third year) With a bachelor degree in architecture and interior architecture from the German Jordanian university and master degree in architectural conservation.

# EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

- 2013 2015 **German Jordanian University** Msc of Architectural Conservation GPA – very good "*The Politics and Practices of representing Jordanian Heritage*".
- 2006 2011 **German Jordanian University** Bsc of Architecture and Interior Architecture. GPA – very good

*Fachochschule Mainz* ( 6 Months exchange student)

*Andernach und Partner* ( 6 Months internship)

1994 - 2006School of sisters of Nazareth College

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

2019-Now	<b>Dean's Assistant for Administrative Affairs</b> German Jordanian University – School of Architecture and Built Environmer			
2015-2018	<b>Dean's Assistant for Administrative Affairs</b> German Jordanian University – School of Architecture and Built Environment			
2018-Now	Full Time Instructor			
	German Jordanian University – School of Architecture and Built Environment			
2015-2017	Full Time Lecturer			
	German Jordanian University – School of Architecture and Built Environment			
2011-2015	<b>Teacher and Research Assistant</b> German Jordanian University – School of Architecture and Built Environment			

## **ACHIVEMENTS & NON ACADEMIC ACTIVITES :**

2020	Committee	Member-	Tender	Department
------	-----------	---------	--------	------------

- 2019 Committee Member- Tender Department .
- 2017 Committee Member- DORTMUND Conference -.
- 2017 Committee Member- GJU OPEN DAY- .
- 2016 Committee Member- Tender Department .
- 2015 Committee Member- Queen Rania Alabdullah.
- 2015 Committee Member- Queen Rania Alabdullah visit .
- 2015 Committee Member- CSBE Award.
- 2015 Committee Member-Princess Rahma Al Hasan visit .
- 2014 Committee Member-Ibrahim Hashem House Renovation .
- فارس الدارة 2013
- 2012 Abstrakt editor
- 2011-2017 Committee Member- Architecture and design days .
- 2011- 2017 Committee Member- SABE entrance exam.
- 2010 International mobel messe , cologne.

#### **RESEARCH INTREST**

My particular area of research interest focuses on Social sciences ,politics of interpretation , heritage, interior architecture and human behavior .

#### **RESEARCH UNDER PROGRESS**

Mukheimer(2020), Interpretation and representation the tangible Heritage.

# SKILLS

Tangible

Software skills:

- Microsoft office tools
- Revit
- Autocad
- Sketch up- pro and Vray
- Adobe suit(excellent in illustrator and Photoshop )

# Intangible Skills

Management, collaboration coordination ,team work

#### Languages

Arabic, English, German.